Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (StridesASvcs/FM&SuppSvces/Claims & 1A/Claims & IA)
<LeeGek.Tan@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 25 October 2021 1:45 PM

To: CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 22/9/2021 involving SHC 4734D & GBF 1861U (China
Taiping's insured) Our Ref: TAX/09/21/2047/Ig

Attachments: 09 21 2047 - supporting documents.pdf; 09 21 2047 - scene photo1.jpg; 09 21 2047

- scene photo2.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Dear All,

We quantify our claim as follows:-

Cost of Repair $1,800.00
Loss of Rental $865.10 ( 8.25 daysx $104.86 )
Loss of Income $495.00 ( 8.25 daysx $60.00 )
LTA Search Fee $7.00
Total $3,167.10

We enclose the following documents:
1) Repairinvoice
2) Proof of rental rate
3) GIlAreport
4) Accident vehicle laid-up report
5) LTA search
6) Hirer’s letter of authorisation
7) Scene photos (no video footage)

Please acknowledge receipt within 14 days from the date hereof and let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6556 3548)
Claims Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd
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AUTOMOTIVE

ST'R’DI-S Strides Automotive Services Pte. Ltd.

_ﬁm_ Tel: 65 69083530 Fax: 65 69083592
Customer Code: 3000063 Tax Invo:l.ce
1g UCT 2021 GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
STRIDES TAXI PTE. LTD. CRN 1990042807
SMRT AUTOMGTIVE SESVICES PTE LTD Invoice No. IV211000264
Block Unit Claims & Insurance Agency Date 15.10.2021
Vehicle No. B8HC4734D
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 Your Ref No. TAX/09/21/2047
SINGAPORE 757705 Our Ref No. 24112378
Terms : 30 Days
Description Qty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost % Amount
LUMP SUM AMOUNT FOR REPAIR 1.00 $ 1,800.00

AS PER SURVEYOR'S RECOMMENDATION

GRAND TOTAL

$ 1,800.00

Remark

Make/Model : TOYOTA PRIUS
Accident Date : 22.09.2021

Koo Yew Chnng

Kouv Yevs Chung {Oct 18, 202T10:18 GMT+8

Authorised Signature

for Strides Automotive Services Pte. Ltd.

E. & O.E




STRIDES

TAXI
Strides Taxi Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref: TAX/09/21/2047
From: Strides Taxi Pte Ltd Date: 1/10/2021

ACCIDENT ON 22/9/2021 INVOLVING SHC 4734D & GBF 1861U ALONG
KHOO TECK PUAT HOSPITAL DRIVEWAY
This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHC 4734D is $104.86 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
STRIDES TAXI PTE LTD

for Manager



STRIDES

AUTOMOTIVE

Laid Up Report

Accident Start Date :  14/09/2021 Date Generated :  05/10/2021
Accident End Date 05/10/2021 User Name LeeGek
Case Reference Number | Vehicle Registration Company Type Vehicle Make Vehicle Model Job Card Number Date and Time Date and Time
Number (Accident Repair) (Repair Completed)
TAX/09/21/2047 SHC4734D Strides Taxi Ple Ltd TOYOTA PRIUS 24112378 22/09/2021 3:21 PM 01/10/2021 8:44 AM

Page 1 of 1
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AUTOMOTIVE

Date: 2 (‘i ’ 202

Our Ref. No.:

Letter of Authorisation

, _Sim cHER RooN (NRIC No.:

registered hirer / relief driver / taxi share driver of Strides taxi registration number

SHC Lﬂz Lf-_D hereby authorise Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd
(“AutoSvs”) to deal with all matters arising out of the accident between my taxi

and GRFT \36 | U happened on 22/"()‘1\ 083‘0‘%”’\
along Khoo Teek Wiad HoSPLff a| Drivwad .

(the “Accident”) on my behalf, including but not Iimitedjto instituting and any

claims or proceedings against such party or parties (as AutoSvs deems fit in its

absolute discretion) in respect of any claim, demand, loss, cost, expense, liability,

damages or action made against us or incurred or suffered by us.

Without prejudice to the foregoing, | further authorise AutoSvs to negotiate,
resolve and settle any proceeding or claim arising out of the accidents, including
but not limited to doing any act or executing any document or signing the

Discharge Voucher on my behalf as may be required.

. Sim CHER Qoonk

NAME  Balcaevesvie vimomsn i ne s ansoias Signature:

NRIC No.
Tel No.

Address

/4



t 2N Singapore Government Agency Website

Enqu!re Vehicle-Related Transaction History

*fransaction History Details

Log Date/Time: 23Sep 2021/08:35:25

A;set Type: Vehicle Transaction Amount: $7.49

Asset ID: GBF1861U

Transaction Type: 18.32 Insurance Enquiry (GIRO Payment) Channel: External Agency

User ID: ESASBAHO - BALQISH BINTE ABDUL HALIL Business Transaction Reference No.: 20210923083525091032
Search Date / Time: 22 Sep 2021 08:20:00

Insurance Company: CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

Information displayed is correct as at the log date and time.

Enquire Related Logs OK



